Theoretical and computational sciences

From: gresh@lct.jussieu.fr

Sent: 30 September 2015 AM 12:54

To: Theoretical and computational sciences
Subject: RE: Editorial Board Confirmation

Dear Dr. Jose;

Thank you for your response and your offer for me to remain in the Editorial Board. | appreciate it, and | agree to do
so. Please note however that | had no paper to manage in Computational Chemistry so far.

| have also just received (and for the third time) the message below from em@editorialmanager.com, regarding a
manuscript far away from my field of expertise. Could you please make the necessary corrections?

With many thanks;

Nohad Gresh

Ref.: Ms. No. OMICSGroup-15-290R1
Mathematical model of complete shallow water problem with source terms, stability analysis of Lax-Wendroff
scheme OMICS PUBLISHING GROUP/OMICS

Dear Dr. Gresh,
Nohad Gresh has agreed to take on this assignment.
Regards

Nohad Gresh
Editor
OMICS PUBLISHING GROUP/OMICS

> Dear Dr. Nohad Gresh,

>

>

>

> Greetings from the Journal of Theoretical and Computational Science
>

>

>

> Apologies for late response

>

>

>

> We are very sorry for inconvenience caused to you regarding handling
> of papers towards the Journal



>
>

>

> We assure you from next time onwards this kind of mistakes will never
> happened

>

>

>

> We request you that kindly understand the situation and rethink your
> decision once again

>

>

>

> Please feel free to contact us for further queries

>

>

>

> Awaiting for your positive response

>

V V V V

> Warm regards,

>

> Ann Jose

>

> Editorial Assistant

>

> Journal of Theoretical and Computational Science
>

V VV V V V V YV

> From: gresh@Ict.jussieu.fr [mailto:gresh@Ict.jussieu.fr]

> Sent: 23 September 2015 PM 10:39

> To: Theoretical and computational sciences

> Subject: Re: Editorial Board Confirmation

>

>

>

> Dear Dr. Jose;

>

>

>

> Thank you for your message. Over the elapsed year, | have not been
> proposed to handle papers in my domain of expertise, which is

> Computational Chemistry. To the contrary, | received papers far away
> from this expertise. There is one paper that was sent to me three

> times (and | could forward the message to you if you wished) despite

2



> the fact that | insisted that | did not wish to handle it.
>

>

>

> Under these conditions, and much to my regret, | think it is better if
> | did not remain in the Editorial Board of JCTO.

>

>

>

> Sincerely yours;

>

Nohad Gresh

V VV V V V VYV VYV VYV

>> Dear Dr. Nohad Gresh,

>

>>

>

>> Warm Greetings from our Journal of Theoretical and Computational
>

>> Science

>

>>

>

>> Hope you are doing well

>

>>

>

>> It's a great pleasure to express our indebtedness to the eminent

>

>> experts like you who are serving a prestigious role as an Editorial

>

>> Board member for our esteemed journal.

>

>>

>

>> |n order to increase the Journal visibility among the scientific

>

>> community, we are hereby revising the Editorial Board of the Journal.
>

>> So members can send their acceptance to continue as the Editorial
>

>> Board member or else can withdraw their membership by sending a
>

>> confirmation email saying that "you are not interested".

>

>>



>
>>

>

>>

>

>> We will look forward to receive your response within 48 hours.
>

>>

>

>>

>

>>

>

>> Please cooperate to keep up the Journal standards.
>

>>

>

>>

>

>>

>

>> Wishing a long lasting scientific relationship for the benefit of the
>

>> scientific community

>

>>

>

>>

>

>>

>

>> Thank you very much for your constant support

>

>>

>

>>

>

>>

>

>> Regards,

>

>> Ann Jose

>

>> Editorial Assistant

>

>> Journal of Theoretical and Computational Science
>

>>

>

>>
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